Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2009 9:43 AM
To: 'tglass@stellar-environmental.com'

Subject: RE: Notice to Comply - 5815 Peladeau Street
Hi Teal,

The Notice to Comply letter was a form letter to increase the compliance rate for claiming a site in Geotracker. SLIC sites
in general have a lower compliance rate than UST sites. All unclaimed UST sites received the letter the year previous.

In regards to the case closure, | took a quick look at the case file on the County’s ftp web database and found the August
1998 letter you mentioned. | don’t see any site activities since a groundwater monitoring event in 2002 (2003 report
date). What you see there is what we have, so there have been no recent activities (post-2005, that we are aware of).
While I have not reviewed the file in detail, my first guess as to why the case may still be open is twofold. First, | see
that a deed restriction / notification was to be submitted to several agencies, but do not see one in the file, so there may not
be documentation that these actions have occurred (which opens another question as to if the County would have
approved the document as appropriate). Second, | see that there may still be an open question in regards to PCB
delineation per an August 25, 1999 letter. Both of these may well be in the case file hidden in other documents (such as
the general catch all CORRES or DIR_L file documents), as | said, I’ve not had a chance to review all details for the
particular case.

Hope this helps somewhat. Right now we are focusing on the Geotracker “Impediments to Closure” review for all LOP
sites under a deadline set by the state; however, if needed | could probably spend more time on this case. 1t’s one | hope
to try to clear up over time, but the Geotracker review work slows it down just a bit!

Best,

Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Teal Glass [mailto:tglass@stellar-environmental.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 8:39 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Notice to Comply - 5815 Peladeau Street

Hi Mark,

| went ahead and left you a voice message as well, but | know especially around the holidays that email might be easier.
I’'m doing a Phase | on a property located at 5858 Horton Street, which was the historical Westinghouse Electric property
under address 5815-5899 Peladeau Street. | noticed on Geotracker that there is a Notice to Comply letter which was
submitted to the current owner in 2009 requesting all site documents produced after 2005 be uploaded to Geotracker. |
actually have a “No Further Remediation Required” letter here from Alameda County Health Care Services which was
granted for the site in August 1998, and the site has not undergone any further remediation or investigation since then. It
is under a deed restriction as per condition of the letter. So my question is, is the County just requesting these documents
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be uploaded or is there something else required and also have the owners been in communication with the County
regarding this letter? | really appreciate your input on this matter.

Thanks and Happy Holidays!
Teal

Teal Glass

Stellar Environmental Solutions, Inc.
(T) 510-644-3123 (F) 510-644-3859
tglass@stellar-environmental.com



